HYC MINUTES for MARCH 6, 2017

6:30 PM CALL TO ORDER Led by Commissioner Danelle

6:31 PM PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Led by Commissioner Danielle

6:31 PM ROLL CALL Led by Commissioner Keziah

Present: Raveena Atwal, Keziah Aurin, Kimberly Babasa, Cuauhtemoc

Gonzalez, Cristian Hernandez-Perez, Andrew Herrera, Julian Johnson, Andrea Martinez, Myles McGee, Claudine Narayan, Karla Raiz-Anaya, Leslie Sanchez, Samara Sanders, Joshua Tran, Danielle West, Kobe Shelby, Maya Branco, Vivian Phung, Mauricio Alvarenga

Absent: Karen Andrade, Gerardo Barcenas, Isyanelly Gonzalez, Supreet Thiara,

Felicity Usac

6:32 PM APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motioned by Commissioner Samara Seconded by Commissioner Cuauhtemoc

14 Approve 0 Oppose 0 Abstain

6:33 PM PUBLIC COMMENTS -- NONE

6:34 PM GUEST SPEAKER

Mr. Steve Fajarodo asks for feedback from the commissioners about the situation of the safety of the youth in Hayward. He also clarifies questions the commissioners have regarding campus security and safety within the vicinity. For further questions, contact Advisor Rina Serrano.

6:54 PM TASK FORCE UPDATES

Commissioner Vivian reports that the Community Task Force is reviewing an anti-discrimination project in order to make the Hayward residents feel more safe under the new presidential administration. The entire group discusses the plan of making Hayward a sanctuary city.

Commissioner Karla informs the commission that the Hayward Collective is planning a Know-Your-Rights seminar soon.

7:12 PM HAYWARD CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

Mr. Zermeno announces that 5 HUSD scholars will be honored in the City Council meeting tomorrow evening. The surveys will be presented in the City Council meeting as well. The Council also voted on spending \$48 million to beautify Mission Blvd.

7:14 PM PLANNING PROJECTS

7:48 PM GROUP PRESENTATIONS

SURVEY GROUP: Commissioner Joshua announces that the group will be meeting on Saturday, March 11 to count up and type up. If anyone is interested in helping out, the meeting will be from 12-2 PM.

COMMUNITY SERVICE GROUP: Commissioner Vivian announces that their group will be presenting their project plan to the City Councilors in the city Council meeting tomorrow evening.

SCHOLARSHIP GROUP: Commissioner Danielle announces that the group had raised about \$1000 as of the moment and also reminds everyone that if they have leftover shirts that they do not attempt on selling, they should return it to the group. Announcements and posters are being made to advertise the shirts and scholarships.

HUMAN TRAFFICKING GROUP: Commissioner announces that by next meeting, the group will have a draft of the flyer they have been planning to make. They are also working with Nancy O'Malley

7:54 PM ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Ebadi announces that the applications for the Hayward Youth Commission are being spread but they are prioritizing the ones who need to renew their terms for now. He also announces that he will e-mail the different activities the city is hosting for the following months.

Commissioner Vivian announces that the Robotics team in her school will be competing soon and if anyone is interested to join or support, she will be sending out more information about it.

7:57 PM COOKIE DETAILS

Commissioner Mauricio volunteers to bring cookies in the next meeting.

7:57 PM ADJOURNMENT